
Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Ms. Sassower,

iudith Vale < Judith.Vale@ag.ny.gov>
Thursday, April24,2A14 2:50 PM
'Center f or Judicial Accountability'
RE: TRO application 160941/13
201,4.04.24.sti pu lation.d isconti nuance.final.pdf

I just received your voicemail. I have been in touch with counsel for petitioners/piaintiffs regarding scheduling a call.
The best time for everyone would be at 1"0:00 a.m. tomorrow. Please let me know if that time will work for you as well.

I am also attaching a courtesy copy of a stipulation of discontinuance that was filed by the parties today.

Thank you,

iudith Vale

From : Center for J udicia I Accou nta bility flma ilto : elena @j udgewatch. org]
Sent: Thursday, April 24,2OL4 2:39 PM
To: 'Rose Ann Magaldi'; Judith Vale
Subject: RE: TRO application 160947/13

Dear Ms. Magaldi,

I have just left a message on Ms. Vale's voice mail (21,2-41,6-6274) - and will be back in touch once I have spoken with
her.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

91.4-455-4373

From: Rose Ann Magaldi Imailto:rmaoaldi@courts.state.ny.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 24,20L411:09 AM
To: iudith.vale@ag.ny.gov; elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: TRO application 160941/13

The judge has reviewed the papers and is prepared to do a telephone conference to address the TRO application. We
request that Ms. Sassower contact Ms. Vale and arrange a time today or tomorrow to speak, any time except 1:00-2:30 is
fine. The number is 646 386-3253.

Please e-mail to let me know when to expect the call. Also, we will defer to Ms. Vale as to whether plaintiffs' counsel
should be included. If so, please make those arrangements.
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